Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

October 8, 2013
Re: 13RFP25987C-MT — Insurance/OCIP Broker Services
Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 13RFP25987C-MT — Insurance/OCIP Broker Services.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerel,

M Im yséﬁ‘\—/"
Assistant Purchasing Agent

“"Winner 2000 - 2009 Achisvement of Excellence in Ounuvmmak
Pracurement Award « National Purchasing Institute ,\f‘c.méim'
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director
Fulten County, GA

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

1. Who is the current broker serving Fulton County?
Response: Resurgens Risk Management/Willis (a Joint Venture)

2. What other brokerage firms JV or partner with the current broker to provide services to
Fulton County?
Response: None

3. How long has the current broker relationship existed?
Response: Current Contract has an effective date of 10/18/2011

4. Are any of the products/services that you require or would like to see not being
accomplished satisfactorily?
Response: No

5. You reference Monthly Claims reviews. How are those currently conducted?
Response: In conjunction with the Monthly Broker-Client Service Meeting. Meeting
will be either in person or via conference call (at the convenience of the County and
depending on the items to be discussed)

6. | note that your current OCIP runs through 2016. How many projects are run through that
program? What is the maximum and average size of those projects?
Response: See attached Project List

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time of October 16, 2013 at 11:00
A.M.
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ARAKD



Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of ,
2013.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Winner 2000 -~ 2009 Achievement of Excellence in  ovstasons
Procurement Award + National Purchasing Institute ,\imo?";?ﬁ
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AFPL Capital Improvement Program Phase 1

Branch Construction Start Substantial Completion  Construction Cost Estimate
Alpharetta 8/17/2012 12/16/2013 $ 7,063,271.00
East Roswell 8/17/2012 12/16/2013 S 4,629,152.00
Northwest Atlanta 8/17/2012 12/16/2013 $ 7,063,271.00
Stewart - Lakewood 8/17/2012 12/16/2013 § 7,063,271.00
Wolf Creek 8/17/2012 12/16/2013 S 7,063,271.00
Palmetto 11/30/2012 3/31/2014 S 3,254,130.00
Milton 11/30/2012 3/31/2014 § 7,063,271.00
Southeast Atlanta 11/30/2012 3/31/2014 S 4,629,152.00
South Fulton 11/30/2012 3/31/2014 S 3,639,750.00 **
Auburn Avenue 5/13/2013 9/11/2014 § 15,973,755.00 **

** . Original construction budget used.



